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Legal / Services Aliens’ Rights Progr

LEGAL AID FOUNDATION OF LOS
1550 WEST EIGHTH STREET 7 1.OS ANGLELES

‘yv‘w‘

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT UF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL NO. 78-2587-MV
STILLO, Commi

on and Natura STIPULATION CONTINUING
er-al.; PRELIMINARY INJUNCTIOW
HEARING DATE TO AUGUST

7, 1978, "10 68048 1.

Defendants.

o
75 g
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IT
ACTION T
(1)

is to be

defendan
respornse
issuance

oy

10:00a.m., in the above-entitled Court, in oxrder to provide

IS HEREBY STIPULATED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN THIS
HAT
The Preliminary Injunction hearing in the above-entitled

continued from July 7, 1978, to August 7, 1978, at

ts with an opportunity to prepare and file herein a
to plaintiffs' points and authorities in support of

of a preliminary injunction filed on July 7, 1978;
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(2) Defendarnts herein waive wnﬁtgv01 rights they may have

to dissolution of the TgmloLJ‘r Restraining Order within ten (10)
days after its issuance and all parties stipulate to maintain
in effect and to comply with the terms of the Temporary Restraining
Order that was entered in this action on June 27, 1978, by
District Court Judge William P. Grey, until.further Order of
this Couxt;

(3) Defendants shall file a response to plaintiffs’ application
for Preliminary Injunction on or before July 26, 1978, and

plaintiffs shall file a reply thereto on or before August

35 L9784

3 | ) '\é%ﬂ
DATED: JULY 10, 1978 AJ/VLﬂ O o

PETER A. SCHEY T e St RE

One of the Attorngvt:fffjﬁlaintiffs
S

DATED : ~JULY: 7, 1978 T |

PETER KANY E

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Attorney for Defendants

IT IS SO ORDERED: /{ g!
DATED: :§

U.5. DISLRTCl COURT JUDGE
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1 | ANDREA SHERIDAN ORDIN
| YUnited States Attorney
2 I' FREDERICK M., BROSIO, JR,
Assistant United States Attorney

I
| t
3 | Chief, Civil Division
i ;

2] A}
PETER H. KAN

4 % Assistant United States Attorney
| 1100 U, S. Courthouse
5§ || 312 North Spring Street
f Los Angeles, California 90012
6 | Telephone: (213) 688-2451
7 ? Attorneys for Defendants. ,
8 | UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
g | CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10 |
¢ ARTURO VALLEJO, et al., g NO. CV 78-1912-WMB
11 |
f Plaintiffs, )
12 | ) DEFENDANTS' FIRST SET OF
i V. )
13 % g INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS
i JOSEPH SURECK, District Director,
4 Immigration and Naturalization ) FOR ADMISSIONS.
Service, )
15 )
Defendants. )
16 )
17
5 TO: ALL PLAINTIFFS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:
R | The defendants, pursuant to Rules 33 and 3% of the Federal
20 i Rules of Civil Procedure and Rules 6(b) and 6(c) of the Local Rules
21 | for the Central District of California, hereby propound the following
22 ; interrogatories and requests for admissions to be answered, under
gn
5 | oath, within thirty (30) days from the date of service hereof. If
24 § any of the interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the
25 g extent possible. Local Rule 6(b) reads:
26 | . g . :
I Answers and objections to interrogatories,
27 | e
! objections to answers to interrogatories or
28 |

| motions for more definite answers pursuant to

<t 6 DOY

|

il
~Pksle |

|

i

]

l.
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Rule 33 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
shall identify and guote each interrogatory in
full immediately preceding the statement of any

answer or objection thereto."
Local Rule 6(c) states:

"Responses and objecrions to request for admission

or answers thereto pursuant to Rule 36 of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure shall identify and quote
each request for admission in full immediately
preceding the statement of any answer or objection

thereto."

INTERROGATORY NO, 1:

State your name, age, residence address, occupation, place
of birth and date at which you last entered the United States.

INTERROGATORY NO, 2:

State each and every fact upon which you, individually,
base your claim that you are an appropriate class representative.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 1:

Admit that you, individually, have received all of the relief
that you are seeking on behalf of all of the unnamed class members.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

If you do not admit Request for Admission No. 1 in its
entirety and/or without qualification, state each and every fact
upon which you base your denial, partial denial and/or qualification.

INTERROGATORY NO. &4

With respect to your action for damages, state with specific-

ity all of the rights you claim were violated.

2.

T g

BT N S

TR
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INTERROGATORY NO, 5:

With respect to your complaint for damages, please state

with specificity the grounds upon which you base subject matter

jurisdiction, i.e., the statutory basis.

INTERROGATORY NO, 6:
With respect to your complaint for damages, state in detail
| how you calculated your damages to be $250.00.

{ REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO, 2:

i

|

Admit that the United States Department of Commerce, Economic
Development Administration, was joined in this action for the sole
purpose of joining your claim for damages..

INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

If you do not admit Request for Admission No. 2 in its
entirety and/or without qualification, state each and every fact
upon which you base your denial, partial denial and/or qualification.

INTERROGATORY NO, 8:

Do you contend that of the relief you are seeking on behalf
of all of the unnamed class members you have not been, individually,
afforded such relief, and, if so, state in detail each and every
fact upon which you base such contention. (If you contend that the
relief you are seeking is based upon statutory and/or regulatory
grounds, be specific in setting forth not only the statute and/or
regulation but also the language which you construe provides for the
relief you are seéking).

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

When did you commence working for Sbicca of Califormial

Bl
(1]




INTERROGATORY NO, 10:

1
i ;
2 % State each and every ground which legally justifies your
3 ﬁ working for Sbicca. (If you no longer work for Sbicca, state each
4 3 and every groundwhich legally justified your working there).
5 E INTERROGATORY NO, 11:
6 § State in detail the means by which you became represented
7 i by counsel.
g | ANDREA SHERIDAN ORDIN
{ United States Attorney
g é FREDERICK ‘M, BROSIO IR,
i Assistant U.S. Attorney
10 Chiaf, Civil Division
A
11 ) ) '
'/'Jé]: ?\',
12 ‘Q/ > s CJ rei
PETER H. KARE
13 Assistant U. S. Attormney
14 Attorneys for Defendants
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
arm OBD-183 4
2876 DOJ
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MATJ,

7 -

A GERALDINE L, LIRA y declare:

That I am a citizen of the United States and resident or
. employed in Los Angeles County, Calif rornia; that my business address
is Office of United States Attorney, United States Court thouse, 312
| horth Spring Street, Los Angeles, California 80012; that I am over
fthe age of eighteen years, and am not & party to the above-entitled
action; »

That I am employed by the United States Attorney for the

,Ceqtr&l District of California who is a member of the Bar of the

at whose directicn the service by mail described in this Certificate

was made; that on June 23, 1978 s I deposited in the United

States mails in the United States Courthouse at 312 North Spring
Street, Los Angeles, California, in tﬁe above-entitled action, in

an envelope bearing the requisite postage, a copy of DEFENDANTS'
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR ADMISSIONS

addressed to: Mr. Peter A. Schey
Legal Services Aliens Rights Program .
Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles
1550 West 8th Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

at his last known address, at which place there is a delivery
service by United States mail.
This Certificate is executed on June 23, 1978 ;

at Los Angeles, California,

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct, G Q¢%%f
/ ¢ Las zk{éﬁ %%

GERALDINE L. LIRA

United States District Court for the Central District of California

TRt e
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PETER A. SCHEY

RIGCBARD PALRYZ

LEGAL SERVICES RIGH ,'S PROGRAM
.Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angele
1558 West 8th St

los Angeles, California 90017° :
(213) 487-3320

\,”\T"\W "“._'
HALL “ »3

e
L"‘ ”"’ L Aid

San Pedro, a proia BO73L
(213) 831-085

Attorneys for Plaintiffs Juan Ceja,
Ana Maria Andrade de Ceja and Juan
Carlos Ceja.

UNITED STATES DIS'z

CIy
p——

B e
s I

JUL 7 1079

CLERK, U, S, DISTRIGT g0
gctfifuli DISTRICT e oy

OF

lxu“ OHI' a/-’k
DEPUTY

[CT COURT

STATE OF

CALIFORNIA

o 7

Immigration an
Service; GRIFF
General, Unite
OfF Justice; CY
United States
UNITED STATES

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF THE

- LEONAL CASTILLO, Commissioner,

d Naturaliz
N BELL,
1 States D

HUS VANCE

Department

D..JA _hlx .\l:):T

JUAN CEJA, ANA MARIA ANDRADE :
de CEJA, and JUAN CALLO CEJA,
Plaintiffs,

.

ation

Attorney

epartment
Secretary,
G o nae

OF

Glgil NG 't

?r<“’MWw§S

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY

. MANDATORY AND inJUhCTIV

Rl
(Class Action}

-"..n-"

STATL;
CIOSEPH SURECK, Distriet Director,
Los Angeles, District office of the
. Immigration and Naturalization
Service,
: Defendants.

i
~INTRODUCTION
1. - The plaintiffs hexein,

"J.Ceja"], ANA MARIA

AWDRADE de CEJA [hereinafter "A.M.

JUAN CEJA [hereinafter

Ceja"},
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remove p'lLﬂtl:fS [the Ceja family] from the United States:" In the
Temporary Restraining Oxder, Judge Gray indicated that "[t]his mattex

opinion prepared b> the Office- of Leoal Counsel, Department of

the effective date of the 1eglslatlcn creﬁtlng the ceiling. Y

~d JUAN CARLOS CEJA [hereina vEter "J.C. Ceja" sometimes also
an ) :

referred to as ”Ceja family'] on June 27, 1978, filed in this
Court a covaa_nL in Intervention in the related case of GUADALUPE
GUTIERREZ MUNOZ et al V. nRT FIN BELL et al., Civil No. 77-3765-

WPG. On the same day plaintiffs sought and obtained an Order to

+

Show Cause and Temporary Restraining Order from District Court
Judge William P. Gray, enjoining defendants Griffin Bell, Leonel

“

Castillo and Joseph Sureck from "[t]aking any steps to expel or

L=

is not precperly purt of the above captioned case [meaning Munoz V.

el Supnas 1S : thi; [case] must gé filédxas a new matter . . ."
This has been accomplished with thé filing of rh herein complaint.

2. “This action chailenges two independent practices
of defendants: (1),Between July = i?é% and4September 30 WEFo
defendants unlawfully charved.huban refugees, who were allowed to
adjust their 'status to that of perma .x.t resident aliens, against
the Western Hemisphere quota-of 120,000 thereby creating lengthy
énd illegal dLlayC‘ln the Lmﬁlg 1 tion procecs of the Western

Hemisphere inhabitants. This practice contnnued untxl 1976, when

the Attorney General announced;” on the basis of an August 30, 1976

Justice, that the process was erroncous- (2) Reducing the number
of 1mm1grant visas ava ilable to Western Hemisphere aliens between
January 1, 1977 and September 30, 1977 by applying a 20,000 annual

per country ceiling of available immigrant visas retroactively prior

/
=
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3. Jurisdiction is conferred on this CourL by the Adminis-

P

Crative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. sections 701, et seq.

; by 28

U.5.C. section 1361, which grants original jurisdiction to the

district courts "of any action in any nature of mandamus to compel

an officer or employece of the United States or any agency. thereof
to perform a duty owed to the plaintiff'; by 28 USC §1331, federal

question jurisdi " USC § 1343(4), allowing the securing

H
0
rt
)J
O
o]
e
s
RS
co

of equ.table relief under any Act of Congress for the protectlM

of ciwm 1

o

el
)
ot
wn
0
H

any regulaticn of an executive department; by

B g . vy 2L f view of decisions

®
0
(D

}Ja

S bt allowing for judic

relating to any matter arising under the Immigration and Nationality
Act., ‘Plaintiffs' action for declaratory relief is authorized by

<

N
89/

- = o =
USC §§ 2201 and 2202, and Rules 57 and 65, Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure.
£k
VE&UE
4. Venue lies in the Central District of California because.
atids theréin that plaintiffs reside, that the herein challenged
actions took place, and where defendant's policies and practices

were implemented and applied to plaintiffs. :

@ . 7 o e e A P A Y T 5 U AR T P o S P At AP (PP A i e et = e i e
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5. Pplaintiffs A.M. Ceja and J. Ceja

Mexico and residents of Los Angeles Coumtj, Calif

A.M. Ceja and J. Ceja have applied for immigrant

their United States citizen child pursuant toO Se
JImmigration and Hationality Act, 8 U.S5.C.

amended by Public Law 94-571, Section

20, 1976) ; they have a priority date of October

United States Consulate in Guadalajara, Mexico,

of an-immigrant visa. Theyzme unsuccessful aprp

EYtCPCWOH of voluntary depa*‘rre and stay of dep

CH 1

were orally denicd on Juhe 22, 197Q Tmmi

zation Service.

e

6. Plaintiff Juan Carlos'C eja is a two-an
" United Statcs c1t17cn " born 1n TOLranCL
Y75 " He 35

and resides with his parents in Los

7. Defendant LEONEL CASTILLO is a-citizen
States and is the duly app01nted COliSSLOﬂer of
and Naturalization Service [hereinafter "INS."]

(b).ImmigratiOH and Nationality Act 8 U.S.b.

ssioner is charged Wth any and all rcuponszb L

Section 1182(a) (

9(b), 90 St

‘applicants

They are DOHoSQb ect Lo 1mmed7aie dep

California,
the. nn*ural child of plaintiffs A.M. Ceja and J. Ceja

Angeles County, California.

1103(b),

L \""}‘} ‘.& \;\’ »‘x\

Cornia.

s

h

or. Ehel 5

Tor an

OltatIOJ which
gration and Naturali

ration.

d-a-half year old

on reh

of the United
the Immigration
Pursuvant to. § 103
the Commi-

ties and authority

in the administration o; INS which are conferred on the Attorney

Gencral ag_nay be delcgated to Hlm bv. the Attornev General
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of the United States which is .requiz ced under law BE s 90 gy

Nationélity Act, -8 U.5:C. §3 LI0Y etiseg.

- a . ‘Defendant Griffin Bell is the Attorney General of the
lnited States,. He is.sued in his offlcial capa

charged with primary responsib illLlLu -for 'the implementation of

the Immigration and l~t¢cnnlity Act pursuant to Section 103, Immi-

~ ey N D AT T e A 2 1 o . =
gration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S5.C. section 1103, administration

r —— e Sl B > - o g 5 " .
of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, and

its regulations. - ' R

3\

9, .The UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE is an agency

- -

§1103 © ) to.supervise, implement and enforce the -mmigration and

» - kL

L ;Defen&aﬁt erﬁs Vance is the Se crﬂ‘arf of State CH““P°d
with primary responsibility S the administration of the United
States State Department and fxe Bure au'of'Security and Consular
Afféirs, a division within thc United States State Deparcment. De-
fendant Vance.is primarily responsible for the granting of immi;

grant. visas through United States conqular ofchco pursuant to

Section 104, Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. Section 1104

11. The defendant UNITE D STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE is an

4

agency of the United States and has the authority to issus ipmigrants

visas through its consular offices abroad. .

s 2% i
12. Defendant Joesph Sureck is a citizen of the United State

and :at all times relevant herein was the District Director of

acity as the official

d

<
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. ol F - 2 L . % ) m R ~ v b
the Los Angeles 0ffice of INS. Pursuant vo B C.F.R: §108.2 and

’ 4 A il ¢ 1 - < ot og - y= g s o r y o e = -
various INS Operations Instructions, Defendant Sureck is authorized

determine intervening plaiﬂtiffsf applications IoTr extension

— r

- o § o '
of -voluntary departure snd stay of deportation. Defendant SURECK

e

denied plaintiffs’ application for an extension of voluntary depal
- - - o R = 2 -
ture and Stay of Deport ation orally on June 991978, through his
agent Mr. Cronin.
v

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

12, Plaintiffs bring this action under Rule 23{a) and (b)
(1) and (2), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Pursuant to Rule

93 () () LB), p]u;TT;LIS herein. seek to rep

present the following two
o .
subclasses tatively defined as:

(1) All persoms, and their U.S. citizen minor children,
residing within_the geographic area éver which the Los Angeles'
District Office of -I.N.S. has jurisdiction, who are natives of in-
dependent countries of the Western Hemisphere and who have been
assigned priority dates between July 1, 1968 and December 31, 1976
pursuant to 22 C.F.R. §42.61, et seq., and whose priority dates have
not yet been reached for processing,, ahd who would qualify for
relief from deportation under INS Oporatlon Instruction 242.10
but for the unlawful delay in processing their applications caused
by defendants by charging Cuban réfugees to the Western Hemisphere
quota limitation;

L2 Al perséﬁs,'amd their U.S. citizen minox children,

residing within the geog rraphic area -over which the Los Angeles

B




15
16
17
18
4.8
20
21

23
24
£
26
27

28

Office of INS has jurisdiction, who_(rc_natives of Mexico, . and

who have been assigned priority dates pursuant to 22 C.F.R. 42.61
et seq., and whose priority dates have not yét been reached for
processing, and who would qualify for relief from deportation.
under INS Operation Instruction 942.10 but for the unlawful delay
in processing their applications caused by defendants by allocating

FesssEnansrihe w20 OOO immigrant visas authorized by statute for
issuance to natives of each indepenJCIL country in the Western
Hemisphere between January 1, 197

/

7 and and September 30, 1977.

.

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
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187T"ED the p

. VI |
rACIUxL AND LEGAL ALLEGATIONS

14 Plaintiff Juan Carlos Ceja was born in Torrance, ©ali-

fornia on March 21, 1975. He has resided in the United States

with his parents from March 1975 to October 1993, and from Novembex

H

esent. Both of
Cowmnty, California. Should his mother and father be deported from

the United States, plaintiff Juan Carlos Ceja would suffer gkn\

emotional and physical distress or de facto deportation £f helle it

with his parents. : : Hig -
15. © Plaintiff Juan CV.J is a Mexican citizen who holds a

priority date of October 25, 1975, for.issuance of an immigrant

visa from the United States consular office at Guadalajara,
it o nfes :
o g -
Mexico. He has been ordered-deported by Defendant Bell.

16 Plalntlff Ana Maria Andradede Ceja is a Mexican citizen

who holds a priority date o, Oefches 25 10/5 for issuance of an
jmmigrant visa from +he United States office in Guadalajara, Mexi-

co. She has been ordered deported by Defendant Bell. A.M. Ceja

resides with her child Juen Carlos Ceja, and her husband Juan Ceja.

17 ;On'information and belief J. Ceja would qualify for

ssuance

0
b

an indefinite extension of voluntary departure due to th
of a preliminary injunction in the class action case of Silva v.
Levi, et al., Case no. 76 C4268, United States District Court for

ssued March 19, 1977, but for

e

the Northern District of Illinois

the fact that they left the United States in 1975 and did not
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return until November 11, 1977. The aforementi ioned preliminary '

injunction

oy | - SO A
The Unite

d

only protects persons wiO Wwere physically present in

States on March 10, 1977.and have so remained.

‘Until July 1, 1968, there was no- limit on the number

of immigrant visas (hereinafter "visas') which could be issued to

o e g ey oy R = ~ n e £ a1 S U N s - o
natives.of independent countries ci the Western Hemisphere. Pur-

the 1965 Amendments to the Immigration and Nationality

Act, (Pub.L. 89-236, 79 Stat. 91l, October 3, 1975, hereinafter

11965 Amendments to the Immigration and Nat ionality Act, (Pub.L.

Stat.” 911, October 3, 1975, hLLC*ﬂMfLCl "1965 Amendments') ,

an annual Western Hemisphere mume rical limitation (''quota') of

120,000 visas was in'.tiated on July 1, 1968 (Pub.L. 89~236, §2le,

79 Stat.

9

20, October 3, 1965, 8 p.S.Cc. §1151a).  This quota was

based on the average numbexr Qf Western Hemisphere immigrants issued

vigas in pPri

i

&

or years (Senate Rep. No. 748, 89th Cong., lst Sess.

-(September 15, 1965)). : T ‘ , ;

~

In order to obtain a visa under the 1965 Amendments, a

Western Hemisphere visa applicant had to obtain labor certification

or an exemption from labor cextifi cation by virtue of specified

familial relationships to a lawful permanent resident or United

States citizen. Pub.

The. follow

z,

1. 89-236, 510, 79 Statc. 9id (Octobexr 3, 1965).
ing classes, ameng orhers, were exempt from labor tertis

fications: 1) Parents of U.S. citizen children under 21 years of

I

age; and 2) Parents, spouses and unmarried children under 21 years

of age of permanent residents.
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viduals subject

resident relatives had to submit the required documentation to the
i

defendants. The defendant Department O State, Dursuant to 22 €.k

R. § 47.62 (1975), then granted the visa applicants priority

dates establishing the oxrder in which they would be called for their
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21. Once the priority dates were reached, applicants would

be scheduled for final visa snterviews at consular posts abroad.

<

Under the 1965 Amendments, Western Hemisphere visa applicants,

-

even if they happened to be living in the Unit -ed States, could not

O

obtain a visa without truchLﬂg to a U S. consular post abroa
If the applicants verifi ed Lh“Lr visa LngLbqutv and demonstrated

=

they were not excludable, then tney_wouLu be issued immigrant

visas. These visas permitted the persons'. lawful entxy to the

United States aﬁd enfltlement to pelmunenu resident status.

22,-: During the early 1960’3 thousands of refugees left
Cubé for the United States. To ha1d3e these Tefu rees , Defendant
IRS i itiated a massive program to paro]e them into the United
States éuréuant-to 8 USC.§1182(d) (5).. This program was establlshec
for two reasons: 1)‘The vast ﬁajority of Cuban refugees were not
eligible to immigrate to the United States under the 1965 Amend-
ments, as they could neithef obtaih labér certification nor estab-

lish the ncrcssary famlllal 1elaLlonsh1p and did not qualify to

entcr the U.S. as non-immigrants since they intended to remain

R
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here permanently; and 2) Even those Cuban refugees eligible for
visas could not obtain such visas before leaving Cuba due to

the fact that the U.S. consulate there closed in 1961

. r_‘

73 Once here, the Cuban refugees, just like natives of
independent countries in the Western Hemisphere, had no way to
obtain permanent resident status without leaving tte United States

t 2 U.5. consulate “blOJu. Furthermore, the U.5.

88}

for processing
consulates in the closest foreign states, Cajada and Mexico, had
an enormous backleog of visa applicants. To remedy this situation,

Congress passed thb Cuban AdJ tment Act of 1966. Pub. L. 89-F52;

November 2, 1Jo6, O SEat, 1161. This Act permitted Cuban refugees

A

who had been present in the United States fc-

=kl

at least two years

tatus without having to

L6p]

to be processed for permdncnr resident
depart the United States. U@der.this'procedure, called “adjust-
ment of starus" Defendant INS processed thelr applications, and
_Defendant Cyrus Vance charged their visas fo the Western Hemisphere
QQoté. As a result of this c“argidg policy, defendants created
a backlog of visa processing that increased to 30 months by 1976.

' ts

24, . Defendants stipﬁlated on June 21, 1977, in the case of

Zambrane . Levi, 76 C.1456 United States Distxict Court For The

Northern District of Illinois, that wvisa members allocated to
Cro;ﬁ refugees had been unlawfully chérgea against the WesteXn
Hemisphere quota. As a result, plaiﬁtiffs have experienced:

3. A lengthy postoneman in the preocessing
of their visa applicaﬁions, dun to Lhe unlawful policys

25 A loss of SUbStaﬂthG rights resulting from

ey
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these postponemen in processing; ‘ iy :

.

S 4 oy oy 4= PR N v 1 3 - . ]
J. meparation of Iamily Helbersi and
.
4

. Deportation for those who entered the United

States after March 10, 1977. ) .

gnw s Plaintiffs Ana Maria Ceja and Juan Ceja voluntarily
visited the Los Angeles offices of the Immigration and
tion Service on of about December 12, 1977. At that time they
were questioned by an immigration officer c ncerning their ipmi-

gration status, family relatiocnships in the United States, date,

time, place and manner of most racent entry into the United States,
and other matters, without being first warned of their right to

remain silent,. theiy xight to counsel, or that information they
provided would be used against coumsel, or that information they
provided would be uéed against them in subsequent criminal and/ox
deportation proceedings.

26;‘ On or about Februar§ '17, 1978, plaintifis J. Ceia and.
AM. Cejé were served with an Order to Show Cause and Notice of |
Hearing. On April 27, 1978, plaintiffs J. Ceja and A.M. Ceja
appearea at deportation proceedings and were on the same day
determined to be deportable from the United States.

“27; On or about June 6, 1978, piaiﬁtiff'A.M. Ceja and J.
Ceja submitted to the Immigration. and Naturalization Service appli-
cations requesting a stay of deportation and/or extension of
voluntary departure. -Plaintiffs Ana Maria Ceja and Juan Ceja's

deportation orders required them to depart the United States

145
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by June 27, 1978, voluntarily, and provided that upon their

failure to do so the deportation: "ordexr shall thereupon become

immediately effective: respondent (s) shall be deported from
tnﬂ United States to Mexico . . .
95 . Plaintiffs Ana Maria Ceja and Juan Ceja's applications

for stay of dcpoJ;htion/eﬁtension of voluntary departure were

submitted to the Los Angeles Director's office on or about June 6,

1978, pursuant to 8 C.¥F.R. §§243.4 and 244.2.

-

99 - On Jupe 22, 19708, plaintiffs Ana Maria Cej«¢ and Juan

Ceja returned to the Los Angeles office of the Immigration and
Naturalization Se ~rvice and were orally informed that thelr appli-

catioﬁs were denied.
Bt : e
. ‘CLATIHMS TOR RLLIPF

‘s FIRST CAUSE OF { CTEJN

30. Until January 1, 1977, the parents of United States
citizen children could immigrate to the United States if they
vere citizens of an independent country of the'Wéstern Hemisphere
pirsuant to.Sections 101¢a)(27), 1891¢b), 211, and 212(a)(E6). @
U.S.C. Sections 1101(a)(27), 1191(b), 1181, and 1182(a) (14).

31. To achieve immigrant status, applicants were required
to qubmjt applications to United SLaLes consular offlces abroad

in accorance with 22 CFR section’ 42.61 et seq., the consular

i
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w0

e

offices were required to assign priority dates to applicants
the dates of receipt of the said applications. Consular

ffices were then required to procego,lvvzg*'wL visas in chrono-

@)

Jogical order according to their priority dates, as indicated in

a0 Plaintitfs A M. Ceja énd.J} Ceja have submitted :n’appli
cation for immigrant status and.ha&e been assig 1cd a priority date
of Oetober 25, 19175, Peﬁdi1g the processing of plalntiffs' appli-
cation, no rational governmental intere is furthered by deporting

them from the United States. No aGOquatc COPJLlllﬂ , svibstantial

and fair, or rational reason .exists for deporting plaintiffs
A.M. Ceja and J. Ceja p nding processing of ‘heir immjigrant visa

application. Furthermore, such J“pO?tug;Oﬂ will either cause the

~

plaintiff JuanVCaxlos Ceja from his parents or will

o

cause the de facto deportation of pl(ln tiff, Juan Carlos Cej
a two and a hnlfAyeaI old United States citizen child. Such govern-
mental action violates the Fifth Amendment due process and equal
protection rights of plaintiffs, violkates their right to family

unification, violates their Eighth Amendment right against cruel

ca

and unusual punishment, and violates the legislative intent
manifested by Sections 103 (a)(27) and 212 (a) (14)tof the Act
avoring the maintenance of family units containing United States

citizen minor children.

S~
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29 Plaintiffs furthex contend that defendancs' actions

of deporting the parents of United States ¢itizen children arxe

aimed primarily at Spapish speaking persons No compelling ox
adequate gochnﬁ~ﬂtu1 justification exists for this aroitraxy

w

cheme which discriminates against the children of Spanish QPL\\Iﬂg
persons in violation of the equal protection guarantees of the

Tifth Awendment to the United States Constitutuion

“THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

34, Failure of defendant- to provide plaintiffs with a

deportatior. and

written decision on thelr applicatiors for stay of
: . aepartuje ’ r .
xtension of voluntary/ speciiying the reasons for denial violated
plaintiffs rights under 8 C.F.R. section 103.3(a) and 5 U.S5.C.
section 555(e), requiring that agency denials be accompanied by

whrief statement of the grounds for denial.

35.. Said failure of de fendants fu"“hcr violated plalnfkffs
Fifth Amendment due process ‘and equal protection rights in that
no ratlon’l fair and substaﬂtlal or compelling governmental
jnterest is served by defendants' practice of failing to provide
written decisions in dénying_appliCations for.stays of deporta=
tion or extensions of volunta;& departures. . ;
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FOQURTY CAUSE OF A(‘"I ION,

36.0n October 20, 1976, Congress enacted the Immigration -
and Nationality Act Amendments of 1976. QO.Stat. 2703, .Sections
3 and 7 of these amendments cstablished on anlunl ceiling of 20,000
immigrant visas that may be issued

to natives of any one country

of the Western Hemisphere. The provisions of the 1976 Amendments

37.During the time period from October 1, 1976 to December

I

e
~!

s 1976, the first quarter of fle ral year 1977, defendants approved

the issuance of more than 12,000 immigrant visas to -natives of

Mexmco, In violation of Seﬁ?ion 10 of.the 1976 Amendmentn,~defén«

nts unlawfully applied the ?O 000 limitation retroactively there-

€ ¢ 5

by leaving only 8,000 immigrant visas be issued to natives

of Mexico in the remaining three (3) quarters of fiscal year 1977.
38.A5 a 5irect result of defendants actions, natives of

Mexico who are immigrant applicants have experienced long delays

in the processing of their applications and have suffered the loss

of other rights associated with lawful immigrant status, including

the rights to work in the United Statgsland live with their U.S.

eitizen minor children.

L et B N TNl
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DECLARATORY RELIEF
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defendants in that plaintiffis contend that the above

[

enumerated

s

e « b 3 ce o s Is9v=m e 1rs T ad gy 3 A
practices and procedures violate their rights under Section 101 et

seq., Immigration and Naticnality Act, 8 U.S.C.  Section 1101
] i = s ]

'Uf ’3‘\: = & 3 o) -y o 1 el & - 1 o~ 1 i = ~
1der the due process and equal protection guarantees of the Fifth

Amendment . and
Amendment, and under the arantces of 1 i ohtl
) , and under the guarantces of the Eighth Amendment against

~ P 3 . - 3 ‘
cruel and unusual punishment. An oxder from this Court is requirec
It squ ﬁ
to resolve this controversy.
XII
“MANDAMUS

‘/‘.

40.° Defendants are undexr a mandatory duty, imposed by Sectioj

g

ldl, et seqd., Immigration an@fNationality det, & .5 . Section
11001 [ er seq., the Fifth Amendment to the Untied'ktates Consti-
tution, to not deport from the United States the parents of

United States citizen minors pending proéessing oif the immigfant

applications, and to provide written responses tO applications

for stays of deportation and extensions of voluntary departures.

41, - By failing to perform these duties defendants fail to

perform the duties enjoined upon them by the Fifth Amendment of

|

| "

i .
42 . Plaintiffs and the class they seek to represent have
no adequate remedy available at law other than this suit to enforce

the duty owed them by defendants.

16
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.PRAYER FOR RELIEF
; Ly > = 1 ,,I'T' £ thems slves and al]
WHERETORE, PLAINTIY¥FS, on bt-‘ﬂa. B oRESE e e e

others similarly situated, pray bh"“ this Court:

1. -Assume jurisdiction of this case;

2. Certify this action as a elass action
pursuant to Rule 23, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;

3. 1Issue preliminary and permanent injunction, and
a writ in the nature of mandamus, enjoining deferdants and their

-

agents, employees, and all persons acting in concert with them from

epvagLng in the practices and procedures outlined and challenged

above; .

&

4. Enter a final judgment declar 1ng that defen-
dants’ practices as enumerated above are VOld and invalid as being
VlOLaLLVL of the. Immm@ratlon and VQtlonallty Act, and the due
process and equal protection guarantees of the Fifth Amendment

of the United States Constitution;

i
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Tust and eguitable

5. Award to plaintiffs reasonable attorney fee

n

to be paid directly to their attcrneys and their costs of suit

and disbursements;

.+ Award such further relief 43 the Gourt ‘deems

18.

U.
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VERTIFICA 'l‘f’l(')N

T 1}1—\rr\r'~\ Iy cr

I oy
Lot PEIER A CBOHEY . ‘declaro:

I am an attorney at law duly admitted ar

,__..
s

d licensed to practict

before this Court and am one of the attorneys for the plaintiffs

..

I have read the foregoing complaint and know the cont nts

thereof. : R

The same is true of my knowledge, except as to those matters

which e therein stated on information and belief, and as to

=

believe them to be true.

.

in

o
L
poned
>
S
<3
e
o
i
o

ication because the facts set for

%2]
<
)
H
fds

I make thi

: :
the said complaint are within my knowledge and because as attorney

for the plaintiffs herein, I am more familiar with such facts as

are the parties.
Executed this 7th day of July, 1978, at Los Angélés} Cali-

Ve

fornia;

I declare under penalty of ﬁerjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Peter A. Schey :
Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

19,
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